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'lVh Aug.,2O22

To,

(1)The National Stock Exchange of lndia Ltd
Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex
Bandra(E)
Mumbal40ffiil.

Sym6ol-'STARPAPER'

(2) The BSE Ltd.
Phiroze Jeejebhoy Towers
Dalal Street
Mumbai- OOAOl.

Stock code.'576022'

Dear Sir,

Sub : Resignation by tr. Sunil'srivastav (DlN: 002375611. an lndependent Dircctor

Kindly be informed that Mr- Sunil Srivastav (DlN: fr)237561) have resigned from tndependent
direc-torship of the company w.e.f closing hourc of 15m Aug.,2O22 due to his inability to spare time
considering size of operations of the company and the attendant remuneration.

Resignation letter given by Mr. Sunil Silvastav is attached. There is no other reason of resignation
exept stated therein.

Kindly take the above on record and oblige.

Thanking you

Yours faithfully

For STAR PAPER ilILLS LTD.

' Company Secretary

encl:a/a
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From:
Date:
To:
Subject:

"S K Gary" <skgarg.sre@starpapers.oom>
Tuesday, August 16,20224:45 pM
<saurabh-sre@starpapers.com>
Fwd: FW: resipation from the board of Star papers Ltd

Forwarded Message
Subject: FW: resignation from the board of Star papers Ltd

I)ate: Tue, 16 Aug 2022 12:15:41 +0530
From: MD Star Paper --rcdtDstarpapers.**m:,

To : S K Garg :1silg*r g*slp.f+)stgmapers$ {$i)

From: Su n il Srivastav 591iggg[6gg ggg.,l*_ejlSm::
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2O2Zat 11:5g AM
To : sh iro m a n i sh a rm a < sh i r rr{* r n i. a s h + S H"rn a i !. cr}"ryr ::
Cc: "G-P-Goenka" <$pH{ir.duncans+q.nk+.c*m>:, Star paper MD $nr$S-s!afpqF*{s.cpm".", cm vasudev
S$m!,A$.ldgy#..gr,].gl!,gp-r$}. pRAGYA JHUNJHUNWALA Sq.p.*.uglt*p-rq$#.Q.pJ,$*$._it._q.p-m:*W kotkata
{Vt_s_ff qe €_d u $g a qrS. te g. cqm}, Su n i I Sriva stava ig1ive-lt_{! u|ls-ggEgi!.qaEl}
Subject: resignation from the board of Star papers Ltd

Dear Sir
After nearly 4 years on your board as an lD, its time for me to move on-
I would like to take this opportunity to thank you,the other board
members, and the management for their cooperation and support extended
to me during my tenure.

, Please accept my resignation as an lndependent Director from the board
of star Papers Ltd wef 15th Aug ,2022- Given the size of operations
of the company and the attendant remuneration , I am not in a position
to spare time,further, from my other engagements for star papers Ltd.
I would request you to please direct for necessary steps to be
initiated for intimating the MCA and other authorities, as required,on
prescribed forms, as per Companies act 2013.
yours sincerely
sunil srivastav


